
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

 TO: Felicia Strong-Whitaker, Director, Purchasing 
and Contract Compliance 
 

FROM: Joseph Davis, Director, DREAMJD 
 

DATE: January 23, 2024 

SUBJECT: Contractor’s Performance Report – HVAC On Call 
Maintenance Services – 23ITB110923C-GS 

 

 

The Contractor listed below to our knowledge has never provided any professional goods 
or services to Fulton County’s Department of Real Estate and Asset Management: 
 
PROJECT:               HVAC On Call Maintenance Services Countywide 
                                    
PROJECT NO.:    23ITB110923C-GS 
 
CONTRACTOR:    JR Hobbs                                   
                                   2021 Cedars Rd, Suite 100 
      Lawrenceville, GA 30043 
        
POC:       Zack Poole, Vice President and General Counsel 

PHONE:    (844) 711-3302 

EMAIL:                     

If you have any questions, please contact Khandi Flowers at (404) 612-7944. 
 

 JD/TD/JA/DD/kf 

 

C:  Tim Dimond, DREAM Deputy Director 
      John Adams, DREAM Administrator 
      Dexter Dyer, Building Maintenance Manager 
      Carlos Sutton, Trades Manager 
      Harry Jordan, Contract Administrator, DREAM 
      Joanna Hernandez, Contracting Officer, Purchasing & Contract Compliance       
 
      
 

 


